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	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

	920-5160
	RFP NUMBER:  920-5160
	

	Document Recognition & Classification Software & Professional Services

	May 31, 2013

	Document Recognition & Classification Software & Professional Services
	PURCHASING USE
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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on June 13, 2013

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT June 13, 2013.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Gary E. Cornuelle

 ref buyer Gary E. Cornuelle, phone (559) 600-7114, or
e-mail gcornuelle@co.fresno.ca.us.

	

	NOTE THE Following and Attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 920-5160 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

Sample Forms: 920-5160 Sample Forms.pdf


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 920-5160

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


RFP 920-5160 Document Recognition and Classification

Addendum

1. Of the 2.7 million forms, how will the forms be returned back to the Department of Social Services? (i.e. by mail, filled out via web server)

The documents and forms will be received hard-copy through mail and dropped off in-person to Department offices.  Of the 2.7 million documents estimated to be received by the Department annually, 1.6 million documents are expected to be scanned through the document recognition and classification system.

2. Is the Department willing to receive suggestions on the recognition and classification software programs to purchase and the licensing which would work best for the Department’s FileNet P8 software?  As well as, is the Department willing to take those suggestions on the software programs and then have the Department take responsibility of purchasing, licensing, and configuring around the suggested document recognition and classification software?

Yes, the Department is seeking a recommendation on recognition and classification software programs and licensing through this request for proposal.  While the Department will be responsible for purchasing and licensing the recommended software, the selected vendor will be responsible for installing and configuring the software through the professional services option of this request for proposal.

3. Is the Department willing to work with the vendor’s products produced by the suggested recognition and classification software programs and the vendor’s processes which will be capable of recognizing and classifying up to the 900 public assistance forms and documents?

Yes, the Department’s selection of a vendor will designate acceptance of the vendor’s recommended product.

4. Is there a possibility of having public walk-up computers available at designated offices?

Yes, the Department currently has walk-up computers in six Department offices.

5. What is the total number of documents scanned annually and the number of pages per document? 

The total number of documents scanned annually is 1.6 million documents.  An exact page count cannot be provided as FileNet P8 currently doesn’t produce that information.  However, Department documents range from 1 to 30 pages.

6. What is the five year growth that the Department expects on annual document counts provided in #5 above?

The Department is estimating that in five years the number of documents scanned annually, will more than double to a total of 3.4 million annually.  This number is an estimate of caseload growth in a five year period and other programmatic changes including the implementation of Health Care Reform/Affordable Care Act (ACA) in Fresno County, and other state and federal legislative changes that are in progress.
As the Department can only estimate the five-year caseload at this time, it is highly recommended that the bidders propose systems that are flexible to workload increases.

7. Can the Department provide additional information on the extraction of data from CalWIN? What are the data elements that are captured from CalWIN?

Search Parameters




Return Parameters

	CaseNumber (Case Number)

PGM (Program)


	CaseNumber (Case Number)

PGM (Program)

FName (First Name)

LName (Last Name)

SSN (Social Security Number)




8. Can the Department provide the number of scan sites, number of scanners per site, scanner model, and whether the number of pages exceeds 500 per day?

The Department currently has a total of 18 scan sites with a total of 34 scanners.  The model numbers, number of scanners per site, and volumes are included in the table below.  All scanners are Fujitsu models.

	# of Scan Sites
	Model 
	# of Scanners
	Exceeds 500 pages a day

	Airport
	6800
	7
	Yes

	Coalinga
	6670A
	1
	Yes

	Commissary 1
	6670A
	1
	Yes

	Commissary 2
	6670A
	1
	Yes

	Crocker 3
	6670A
	1
	No

	E Street
	6670A
	2
	Yes

	Fairgrounds
	6670A
	2
	Yes

	Fulton
	6670A
	2
	Yes

	Heritage 1
	6670A
	1
	Yes

	Heritage 2
	6670A
	2
	Yes

	Huntington H
	6670A
	1
	Yes

	Kerman
	6670A
	1
	Yes

	Main 2
	6800
	1
	Yes

	 
	6670A
	1
	Yes

	Reedley
	6670A
	1
	Yes

	Selma
	6670A
	2
	Yes

	SRC
	6670A
	2
	Yes

	Sunnyside
	6800
	1
	Yes

	 
	6670A
	3
	Yes

	West Fresno
	6670A
	1
	Yes


9. Does the Department want to lease or buy the software?

The Department does not have a preference and will accept and evaluate both purchase and lease options.

10. Will the documents be scanned, faxed, or emailed?

The documents will be scanned.

11. How does the cost per form work on the Cost Proposal section?

The Cost Proposal should include specific pricing per form, including but not limited to: cost per form up to a certain quantity, cost per form based on number of fields to be extracted in form, etc..  The bidder should clearly identify cost schedule per form.

12. What are the most problematic forms and can the Department provide 3 samples of these forms?

Samples attached

13. When is the expected date of software purchase?

The Department is expecting to purchase the software in September/October 2013.  As mentioned in the Request for Proposal, the Department is undergoing an upgrade to FileNet P8 5.1x or higher in August 2013; the document recognition and classification software will be purchsed and installed after that date. 

14. Of the forms received by the Department, what is the percentage breakdown by type 
The Department does not track the types of forms Department-wide at this time.  However, enclosed below is a sample of forms received in April 2013 at our Centralized Imaging location, which is the main location where documents will be scanned.

	Centralized Imaging - Stats for April

	Document
	Count
	Percentage Breakdown

	QR7s
	12168
	45%

	Regular Mail
	5721
	21%

	RRRs/Applications
	3438
	13%

	Returned Mail
	4755
	18%

	Faxes
	766
	3%

	Total Scanned
	26848
	100%


15. How many application regions does the Department want the software to include?

At a minimum, two: development and production regions.

16. What system is the CalWIN database in?

Oracle 11.
17. What is the disaster recovery standard timeframe?  Is there a redundancy option?

The standard disaster recovery timeframe is 24 hours.  As an option, the vendor should provide their preferred redundancy plan.

18. Can professional services be provided on the evenings and weekends?

Professional services should be provided during standard business hours of 8:00am-5:00pm, but can also include options for weekend and evenings.

19. Can one vendor submit proposals for both Services (A) and (B) in one proposal?

Yes, though the bid should clearly identify which services and costs are specific to Services (A) versus Services (B).  In the event that the Department only selects one service from a vendor that bid on both services in one proposal, the Department needs to be able to clearly identify the independent cost for that services and the deliverables.
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